
From: Gary S Gevisser 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 4:47 PM PT 

To: diamondsclassaction 

Cc: rest; Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk; Maxwell M. Blecher Esq; 

Ron Bellows - Senior Risk Management specialist - AIG; Eliot Spitzer - 

Governor of New York State - Former Attorney General of New York State ; Jay 

McMichael - CNN photojournalist; United States Justice Department; Office of 

the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; 

Roger Hedgecock - Recovering Lawyer; Roger W. Robinson - Former Chairman 

U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior DAAC 

operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; President 

Rosenberg of the Screen Actors Guild; presser@jpost.com; Richard C. Levin, 

President Yale University; Sarah Sim - Prince News, Princeton University; 

Joyce Kwan - nuzeds@tt.mit.edu; Alan M. Dershowitz - Harvard University Law 

School; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo 

American Cartel [DAAC]; Author-Journalist Mark Gevisser - son of David 

Gevisser, executor of American Charles Engelhard's estate; Edward Jay Epstein 

- Author of The Diamond Invention; Hilary-Bill DeBeers-Rhodes Scholar-Rich 

Clinton 

Subject: FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBLITY - RE: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - 

Information Request 

 

I am a former senior executive of De Beers who beginning on November 11
th
 2004 

broke a 24-year silence with Codiam Inc., De Beers’ principal price fixing 

operation on US soil, headquartered on 47
th
 Street, New York City, the money 

laundering capital of the world.  

 

Below is a hyperlink taking you to those email communications that abruptly 

ended when I made it patently clear that when we were to next meet I would be 

bringing along the Feds etc, etc. 

 

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/cod-leon-hell.htm 

 

Suffice to say, this correspondence will be posted in due course on the front 

page of www.just3ants.com 

 

I am currently on hold with folks from your organization having now called 

for the 3rd time the 800 number you provided, and so far after speaking with 

two of your personnel, again on two separate occasions, I have been summarily 

disconnected which I find rather annoying, since all I am trying to do is 

flush out whether or not you are simply going through the motions of taking 

on De Beers, the special interest of special interest groups who after buying 

off all the politicians-lawyers worth talking about then buy off their 

opposition, and with what remains of their unlimited supply of untraceable, 

lightweight and never inventoried Diamond Currency, always price fixed, in 

flagrant violation of our sacrosanct Anti-Trust/Anti-Price Fixing laws, at 

more than a barrel of oil, also find the funds to buy off in addition to all 

the senior executives of OPEC who set the price of oil, but increasingly less 

so, supposedly 3rd party administrators of these utterly nonsense class 

action lawsuits that puts money in to the hands of just more De Beers owned 



lawyers-politicians including Justice Department lawyers while giving the 

ignorant investing public along with the hard workers of the world constantly 

finding themselves at best treading water, with the rather frustrating false 

sense of security that there is anyone worth talking about, apart from 

myself, taking on this mafia of mafia. 

 

Now the 3rd individual I have now spoken with just came back on the line to 

let me know that a person by the name of Jason will get back to be no later 

than 5 PM tomorrow since I am apparently calling after business hours which 

didn’t of course stop this hard working, most likely honest gentleman from 

picking up the phone and then to be told to give me the runaround? 

 

In the interests of bringing up to speed both Jason and your attorneys who I 

suggest should contact Ron Bellows, senior risk management specialist of AIG 

to make certain they have both “Adequate and Proper” malpractice liability 

insurance, I have taken the liberty of cutting and pasting a rather important 

paragraph referencing US Justice Department reports, detailing the incoming 

President of the United States meeting with Harry Oppenheimer, the Anglo 

South African head of the mafia of mafia: 

 

This raised the possibility that the diamond cartel and its allies might have found some way of 

intervening in the antitrust division. In a previous antitrust case involving the ITT corporation, 

President Nixon had blatantly attempted to prevent the antitrust division from pressing its suit. On 

August 4, 1974, the Justice Department received information that the "De Beers organization is a 

large contributor to both political parties and should this investigation get to a stage where cases 

were actually filed [the antitrust division] would probably receive much political pressure." The 

informant also disclosed that one major diamond dealer in New York was in "constant contact" 

with Harry Oppenheimer and was somehow relaying to him "information on the progress of this 

antitrust investigation." The diamond dealer in question was further alleged by this source to have 

"arranged the meeting for Harry Oppenheimer with John Kennedy when Kennedy was President-

elect ... at the Carlyle Hotel," and to have served as an intermediary between Oppenheimer and 

American concerns in a number of deals. 

 

Click on below to see in its entirety, Chapter 18, THE AMERICAN CONSPIRACY of 

The Diamond Invention written by Hollywood blockbuster author, Edward Jay 

Epstein: 

 

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap18.htm 

 

You should have little difficulty understanding why in 1938 at Ivy League 

Princeton University, freshman polled Hitler as the “greatest living human 

being” and Einstein who was now residing at Princeton, was second. 

 

Not to mention that in 1934, Einstein who wasn’t exactly a fool; i.e. could 

tie his own shoelaces, blah blah, wrote as his return address on an envelope 

sent to another Jewish friend who happened to be a Jewish rabbi, 

“Concentration Camp, Princeton”. 

 

Consequently, when you prepare the next “update” to your “claims” against De 

Beers try and remember to also make reference to Chapter 9, Diamonds for 



Hitler, subtitle The Secret War Report of the OSS/CIA and then when it comes 

to assessing damages against De Beers don’t forget to take into account your 

own brain damage and those other Americans who have benefitted from the 

American Nazis who won World War II. 

  

Please respond ASAP.  

 

[Word count 824] 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: diamondsclassaction [mailto:administrator@diamondsclassaction.com]  

Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2007 5:11 PM 

To: Gary S Gevisser 

Subject: RE: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - Information Request 

 

Emails are responded to by Rust Consulting, Inc.  We are a neutral party that 

was hired to administer the terms of the settlement.  We are responsible for 

notifying potential class members, mailing notice packages, answering class 

member questions, and distributing settlement funds, among other things. 

 

________________________________ 

 

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net] 

Sent: Sat 12/29/2007 4:22 PM 

To: diamondsclassaction 

Subject: RE: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - Information Request 

 

 

 

Who am I speaking with? 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: diamondsclassaction [mailto:administrator@diamondsclassaction.com] 

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 6:05 AM 

To: Gary S Gevisser 

Subject: RE: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - Information Request 

 

There is a toll free number set up at 1-800-760-5431, where you can listen 

to commonly asked questions, or speak with a customer service 

representative.  Operators are available from 7 am to 9 pm, Monday through 

Friday, Central Time.  I can also attempt to answer whatever questions you 

may have at this email address.  Please let me know if you have any 

questions.  Thank you for writing. 

 

________________________________ 

 

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net] 

Sent: Fri 12/28/2007 3:23 PM 

To: diamondsclassaction 

Subject: RE: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - Information Request 



 

 

 

Is there a name telephone number or email address of the person in charge? 

 

Are you folks familiar with the Israeli Military Intelligence report and how 

it impacts De Beers? 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: diamondsclassaction [mailto:administrator@diamondsclassaction.com] 

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 11:22 AM 

To: gevisser@sbcglobal.net 

Subject: De Beers Diamonds Class Action - Information Request 

 

Good afternoon.  Recently we received instruction to mail you a Notice and 

Claim Form with regard to the De Beers Diamonds Class Action Lawsuit.  A 

complete mailing address was not furnished to us, and therefore we are 

unable to complete the request.  Please either reply to this email address, 

administrator@diamondsclassaction.com, with your complete mailing address, 

or visit the web site www.diamondsclassaction.com 

<http://www.diamondsclassaction.com/> , where you may either download the 

appropriate forms, or file your claim online.  Please let me know if you 

have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Diamonds Claims Administrator. 

 

 

 

 

 


